

**CC:DA Task Force to Prepare the ALA Response to RSC/ExtentWG/2024/1 – Charge**

*Formed:* July 9, 2024

*Chair:* Sharolyn Swenson

*Charge:* The Task Force to Prepare the ALA Response to [RSC/ExtentWG/2024/1](#) is charged with drafting the formal CC:DA response to this RSC discussion paper (Discussion Paper on the Development of Extent Elements in RDA) for submission to NARDAC. The paper proposes tentative recommendations to rework RDA elements, string encoding schemes, and vocabularies related to recording the extent of manifestations and expressions.

The paper will be introduced at the public session of the July 16, 2024 RSC meeting (scheduled for 9-11 pm Central European Summer Time - on Zoom; register by contacting the [RSC Secretary](#)). It will be discussed at the November 2024 RSC Meeting. Note that since the Extent paper is a discussion paper, there may be updates before the RSC's November meeting since the Working Group is continuing to work on the issues. Any revised version of the discussion paper will be posted here: <https://www.rdatoolkit.org/rsc/rscentwg20241>.

The task force should work from the latest version of the discussion paper, whenever possible. The draft response needs to include the task force's position on all of the recommendations in the discussion paper (see the listing at the end of the document). Indicate if the group reached a consensus or not. If not, include opinions that are outside of the majority to better inform both CC:DA and NARDAC.

*Deadline:* The response is due to CC:DA for a vote no later than September 15, 2024, so we can meet the NARDAC and RSC response deadlines.